

NO NAME — VIKING



Судостроитель: VIKING

Год постройки: 2013

Модель: Катер для спортивной

рыбалки

Цена: ЦЕНА ЯХТЫ ПО ЗАПРОСУ

Местонахождение: United States

Длина общая: 55' 0" (16.76m)

Ширина: 17' 9" (5.41m)

Макс. осадка: 5' 1" (1.55m)

Крейс. скорость: 35 Kts. (40 MPH)

Макс. скорость: 40 Kts. (46 MPH)

Купить **NO NAME** — **VIKING** а также выбрать подходящую вам яхту из нашего **каталога** яхт вам поможет опытный яхтенный брокер Андрей Шестаков. На сегодняшний день компания **Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc.** имеет большое количество яхт в **собственном списке продаж**, а также тесно сотрудничает со всеми крупными **яхтенными производителями** по всему миру.

Для того чтобы купить яхту **NO NAME** — **VIKING** а также проконсультироваться по любому вопросу связанному с покупкой, продажей, чартером яхт позвоните по телефону **+7(918)465-66-44**.

 $\mathbf{NO} \ \mathbf{NAME} - \mathbf{VIKING}$

ОГЛАВЛЕНИЕ

ОГЛАВЛЕНИЕ	2
ХАРАКТЕРИСТИКИ	5
Обзор	5
Основная информация	5
Размеры	5
Скорость, вместимость и масса	5
Размещение	6
Корпус и палуба	6
Информация о двигателе	6
ПОДРОБНОЕ ОПИСАНИЕ	7
Accommodations	7
Companionway	7
Master Stateroom, Amidship Starboard	8
Guest Stateroom, Forward	8
Guest Stateroom, Port	9
Salon	9
Master Head	10
Guest Head, Forward Port	10
Galley	11
Flybridge	11
Tuna Tower	12
Helm / Electronics and Navigation	13
Deck	14
Engine and Mechanical Equipment	14
Electrical System / Equipment	15
Cockpit / Fishing Equipment	15
Additional Features / Equipment	16
Sales Comments	17

Исключения	17
Отказ от ответственности	17
ФОТОГРАФИИ	18
Profile 2	18
Salon 1	18
Salon 2	18
Master Head 1	18
Master Head 2	18
Guest Head	18
Helm / Electronics & Navigation 1	18
Helm / Electronics & Navigation 2	18
Helm / Electronics & Navigation 3	19
Helm / Electronics & Navigation 4	19
Helm / Electronics & Navigation 5	19
Helm / Electronics & Navigation 6	19
Deck 1 - Forward Seating	19
Deck 2 - Helm Seats	19
Engine & Mechanical Equipment 1	19
Engine & Mechanical Equipment 2	19
Engine & Mechanical Equipment 3	20
Cockpit / Fishing Equipment 1	20
Cockpit / Fishing Equipment 2	20
Cockpit / Fishing Equipment 3	20
Profile 3	20
КОНТАКТЫ	21
Контактная информация	21
Телефоны	21
Время работы	21
Адрес	21

NO NAME — VIKING Страница ${f 4}$ из ${f 21}$

NO NAME — VIKING Страница 5 из 21

ХАРАКТЕРИСТИКИ

Обзор

The former owner's desire to have a larger Viking has created this opportunity to own a 2013 turn-key 55' Viking Convertible! Some of the highlights include an Eskimo ice maker, a 700 gpd. water maker, a Palm Beach Towers custom Tuna Tower and a very extensive Atlantic Marine Electronics Package. ANOTHER MAJOR PRICE REDUCTION!!! THIS ONE WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE FOR LONG!!! ACT NOW TO GET IN ON THIS INCREDIBLE BUYING OPPORTUNITY!!!

Основная информация

Тип судна: Катер для спортивной Подкатегория: Convertible

рыбалки

Модельный год: 2013

Год постройки: 2013 Страна: United States

Верх: Hardtop W/Tower **Кубрик**: Да

Размеры

Длина общая: 55' 0" (16.76m) **Ширина**: 17' 9" (5.41m)

Макс. осадка: 5' 1" (1.55m)

Скорость, вместимость и масса

Крейс. скорость: 35 Kts. (40 MPH) **Макс. скорость**: 40 Kts. (46 MPH)

Водоизмещение: 77700 Pounds **Вместимость воды**: 225 Gallons

Объем топливного бака: 1445

Gallons

NO NAME — VIKING Страница 6 из 21

Размещение

Всего кают: 3 Всего коек: 6

Спальные места: 6 Всего ком. состава: 2

Корпус и палуба

Материал корпуса: Fiberglass Материал палубы: Fiberglass

Комплектация корпуса: Modified V-

Hull

Информация о двигателе

Двигатели: 2 Производитель: MAN

Модель: V-12 1550 CRM Тип двигателя: Inboard

Тип топлива: Diesel

NO NAME — VIKING Страница **7** из **21**

ПОДРОБНОЕ ОПИСАНИЕ

Accommodations

Sleeps six owners and guests in three Staterooms for a total of six berths. One Master Head with shower, one Guest Head with shower. Enter the Salon - The Salon provides the feel of a much larger vessel with nearly 18' of beam and using every inch of space to its full potential. To port, the L-shaped lounge seating has storage underneath and is perfectly situated to view the large flat-screen TV. The TV also overlooks the spacious dinette area conveniently located opposite the Galley. Together these features provide an inviting interior ideal for relaxing and entertaining. The Galley is designed and located to serve the dinette and Main Salon areas. The custom countertops accent the teak cabinetry. The Galley island offers dual egress ways and houses the built-in Sub-Zero refrigeration and freezer units. Comfortable bar stools are useful and stylish. Large and deep storage offer maximum convenience and capacity and the sides of the cabinets and drawers are finished with teak and maple. The Galley also includes a microwave oven / convection oven, a four-burner, electric range and a garbage disposal. Down the Companionway is the Three-Stateroom, Two-Head Layout. The Companionway has access to the Staterooms and Guest Head. Also, the washer and dryer are conveniently complemented with a nearby linen locker. The Master Stateroom has a custom inner-spring mattress and private access to the private Master Head. The large walk-around berth has storage underneath and a custom upholstered headboard. Plenty of storage and space allow for long comfortable trips on board. The Master Stateroom Head is spacious and is privately accessed from the Master Stateroom. The Forward Guest Stateroom has the VIP crossover bunk configuration. This Stateroom is accessed from the Companionway and also has its own private access to the Guest Head. The Port Guest Stateroom features comfortable side-byside berths with custom Viking mattresses and private access to the Guest Head. The Guest Head is located to port and has access from the Companionway as well as the forward and port Guest Staterooms and is decorated with custom wallpaper and Amtico flooring.

Companionway

- Custom headliner
- Carpeted flooring & steps
- Overhead LED lights recessed in headliner
- Central vacuum unit connection w/ accessories
- Awlgrip bilge areas w/ access hatches & lighted
- Costa made canvas carpet runners w/ step covers
- Vertical teak strips in Companionway between padded wall panels
- Laundry center w/ stackable front loading washer & dryer behind teak door

NO NAME — VIKING Страница 8 из 21

Master Stateroom, Amidship Starboard

- Fitted sheets
- Custom headliner
- Custom wallpaper
- 26" HD flat-screen TV
- Custom carpet flooring
- Overhead reading lights
- Plenty of storage & space
- (2) Large drawers under bed
- Dimmer on overhead LED lights
- Entry credenza w/ drawer storage
- Hanging locker w/ finished maple interior
- Private access to Master Head with shower
- Designer style guilted bedspread w/ pillow shams
- Decorative indirect rope lighting from underneath bed platform
- (2) Teak end tables w/ hardwired lamps & drawer & door storage
- Air conditioning w/ reverse cycle heat w/ temperature control that circulates from behind a valance
- Large walk-around queen berth w/ innerspring mattress, a custom upholstered headboard & lift up top w/ gas pistons & finished maple interiors for storage underneath

Guest Stateroom, Forward

The Forward Stateroom has the VIP crossover bunks with lift-top storage under the lower bunk and is accessed from the Companionway and also has it's own private access to the Guest Head.

- Carpeting
- Fitted sheets
- Custom headliner
- Custom wallpaper
- 19" HD flat-screen TV
- Private access to Head
- Dimmers on overhead LED lights
- · Hanging locker w/ maple finished interior
- Deck hatch above w/ screen & black-out shade
- 12volt Stereo system w/ CD player, DVD player
- Air conditioning w/ reverse cycle heat w/ temperature control
- VIP Crossover bunks w/ custom upgraded mattresses & lift-top storage under lower bunk

NO NAME — VIKING Страница 9 из 21

Guest Stateroom, Port

- Carpeting
- Fitted sheets
- Hanging locker
- Custom wallpaper
- 19" HD flat-screen TV
- Private access to Head
- Overhead LED lights w/ dimmer
- Storage drawer under hanging locker
- Storage cabinet above outboard bunk
- 12volt Stereo system w/ CD player, DVD player
- Side-by-side berths w/ custom upgraded mattresses
- Quilted bedspreads in designer style w/ pillow shams
- Air conditioning w/ reverse cycle heat w/ temperature control

Salon

- IPod dock
- Router link
- Teak valances
- Clear ice maker
- Silhouette blinds
- Decor accessory kit
- Teak overhead handrail
- Full canvas carpet runner
- Dimmers for spreader lights
- Teak strips in custom headliner
- Dimmer on overhead LED lights
- 46" Samsung HD flat-screen TV
- Canvas covers for dinette seating
- Amtico flooring at Salon entrance
- Salon door w/ electric door opener
- High gloss finished teak throughout
- Fabric window panels w/ teak edge
- Partial canvas Salon carpet runners
- Bose Surround Sound Home Theater System
- Hi Lo Teak cocktail table w/ high gloss finish
- Seating for (4) at dinette w/ storage under seating
- Teak cabinetry & drawers w/ finished maple interior
- Teak dinette table w/ high gloss finish & teak pedestal
- Fixed, frameless side windows w/ tinted tempered glass
- Custom Channel etched glass display in Salon aft window

NO NAME — VIKING Страница 10 из 21

- Custom Channel etched glass display in Salon door window
- Dewberry Style L-shaped lounge w/ storage underneath & canvas covers
- Overhead LED lighting recessed in headliner & indirect decorative rope lighting behind valances
- Air conditioning w/ reverse cycle heat w/ temperature control that circulates from behind the valances

Master Head

The Master Head is spacious and is privately accessed from the Master Stateroom.

- Mirrored ceiling
- Custom wallpaper
- Wallpaper boarders
- Fiberglass stall shower
- Custom Amtico flooring
- Exhaust fan w/ vent soffit
- Teak face on lower vanity
- Mirror around upper vanity
- Custom Silestone vanity top
- Brushed nickel towel bars & rings
- Satin nickel faucet & shower fixtures
- Air conditioning / heat with vent in soffit
- Medicine cabinet w/ mirrored door above vanity
- Overhead LED lights recessed in soffit & in ceiling
- Single piece glass shower door w/ satin nickel hardware
- Sealand Head System w/ overboard discharge & holding tank

Guest Head, Forward Port

The Guest Head is located to port and has access from the Companionway as well as the forward and port Guest Staterooms.

- Exhaust fan
- Mirrored ceiling
- Custom wallpaper
- Custom Amtico flooring
- Teak face on lower vanity
- Mirror around upper vanity
- Custom Silestone vanity top
- Brushed nickel towel bars & rings
- Medicine cabinet w/ mirrored doors
- Satin nickel faucet & shower fixtures

Андрей Шестаков ShestakovYachtSales.com

NO NAME — VIKING Страница 11 из 21

- Air conditioning / heat with vent in soffit
- One piece custom frameless shower door
- Overhead LED lights recessed in soffit & in ceiling
- Sealand Head System w/ overboard discharge & holding tank discharge

Galley

- Satin nickel sink faucet
- Overhead LED lighting
- Custom Amtico flooring
- Garbage disposal in sink
- Custom Silestone countertops
- Custom Channel glass backsplash
- Kenyon four-burner, electric stove
- (2) Ultra-leather bar stools without backs
- Water tank level gauge located in Galley sub-panel
- Microwave oven / Convection oven located in upper Galley cabinet above sink
- Sub-Zero large capacity, deep-drawer, under-counter refrigerator w/ varnished teak face
- Sub-Zero large capacity, deep-drawer, under-counter freezer w/ varnished teak face w/ ice maker
- Storage cabinets & drawers in lower Galley w/ varnished teak doors & faces w/ finished maple interiors
- Storage cabinets in upper Galley w/ varnished teak doors w/ deep pullout drawers w/ slides for smooth movement & latches to keep drawers in one place while underway

Flybridge

The Center Console Helm is the perfect Command Station with 360 degree visibility and built-in electronics stowage above and more stowage below. Deep compartments provide room for the custom Atlantic Marine Electronics Package as well as accessory switches for yacht systems. More electronics are mounted in the drop-down overhead box along with electric teaser reels. Single-lever controls deliver smooth response and the DC assisted hydraulic steering and the teak Helm pod adds a custom touch. Two custom Helm chairs and three comfortable lounges with storage below invite guests to relax and enjoy the ride. The port and starboard lounges feature removable backrests and the starboard lounge also has a built-in jump seat for watching baits. Forward, there is a top loading freezer, an insulated drink box cooler and a fresh water outlet.

- Custom cushions
- Bridge freezer box

NO NAME — VIKING Страница 12 из 21

- Release teak Helm pod
- Electronic trolling valves
- Recessed electronic boxes
- Fresh water outlet on Bridge
- Refrigerated Bridge drink box
- Center Console walk-around Helm
- Compass in recessed electronics box
- Removable Flybridge jump seat backrest
- Under Helm access w/ lights & storage space
- Dedicated water feed for Tower w/ labeled shut-off valve in forward locker
- Electronic single-lever controls for Helm pod w/ bow thruster button in handles
- Lounge seating to port & starboard & at forward end of Helm Console, hinged for access to storage under seats
- Recessed radio boxes, large radio boxes on port & starboard sides of Console w/ switch panel inside painted Satin Black
- Recessed electronics boxes in Console for custom Electronics Package that is easily viewable & protected from the elements by acrylic fitted lids w/ gaskets & stainless steel gas pistons

Tuna Tower

The Palm Beach Towers built Tuna Tower is ideal for sighting those tournament winning fish and offers another Helm to run the boat with great visibility!

- Radar pod
- Rupp center outrigger
- Bench seating w/ backrest
- Sliding door for teaser reels
- Controls & steering at Helm Pod
- Control box cover for Tower Helm
- Recessed electronics boxes w/ lids
- Fresh water wash down hookup in tower
- Control box Helm w/ flush-mounted compass
- (2) Recessed tri-color lights in Tower platform
- (2) Recessed tri-color lights in Tower buggy top
- Molded 2-in-1 Lumitec LED spreader light pod (aft)
- Molded in navigation lights (port, starboard & stern)
- (6) Rod holders w/ polished weld to aft Flybridge rail
- Antenna mount SAT TV dome molded fiberglass pod
- MIYA EPOCH US #9-HD 24v teaser reels w/ remotes
- Drop down electronics box w/ electric actuator on switch
- Molded single Lumitec LED spreader light pod (forward)
- EZ2CY 3-sided enclosure w/ air vents in forward top panels

NO NAME — VIKING Страница 13 из 21

- Antenna mount SAT phone dome on hardtop molded fiberglass
- Molded single Lumitec LED spreader light forward on platform
- (6) Recessed Lumitec tri-color LED lights (Red, White & Blue)
- (6) Rod holders polished aft legs down by Cockpit (3 each side)
- Molded single Lumitec LED spreader light pod (port & starboard)
- 41' Rupp "Big Riggs" HD outriggers w/ 3-spreader bridge release super aft bar
- Palm Beach Towers Tuna Tower w/ molded top & 7' gap & brushed aluminum piping

Helm / Electronics and Navigation

The custom Electronics Package was outfitted by Atlantic Marine Electronics provides superior state-of-the-art navigation and entertainment systems.

- Furuno AIS
- Sirius SAT weather
- CHIRP Transducer
- Ipod Dock in Salon
- D-Link Router in Salon
- Simrad AP2401 auto pilot
- JL Audio speakers (Cockpit)
- Lumishore under water lights
- (3) KEP Marine 15" monitors
- Boatranet Server System for PC
- Panasonic 2-Line cordless phone
- Icom VHF Command Mic in Tower
- KVH Trac phone SAT Phone System
- Icom VHF Command Mic in Cockpit
- Furuno NAV NET 8" plotter in Tower
- Furuno RD33 data organizer & display
- KVH SAT Tracvision HD7 TV System
- KEP Marine PC Navigation PC / Plotter
- Furuno NAV NET 3D 25kW 96nm radar
- KVH Tracphone V3-IP white base w/ ICM
- Universal URC MX5000 Remote in Salon
- Furuno NAV NET 3D 8.4" display in Tower
- Furuno NAV NET 3D MFDBB GPS / Plotter
- Furuno NAV NET 3D DFF3 1 3kW sounder
- Office Machine fax / printer / scanner / copier
- Viking supplied stereo speakers in Engine Room
- Fusion remote stereo control w/ JL speakers in Tower
- Garmin 6208 GPS / Plotter in drop down box at Helm
- JL audio MHD600 6-channel amplifier w/ speakers in Cockpit

NO NAME — VIKING Страница 14 из 21

- Fusion stereo remote control in Cockpit w/ JL Stereo Speaker System
- Garmin GSD-26 sounder w/ 1kW variable frequency CHIRP transducer
- Furuno NAV NET 3D DFF3 1 3kW w/ Airmar CM599LH CHIRP transducer
- (2) Icom IC-M604 VHF radios w/ external speakers mounted in teaser reel box
- GOST PM-Mini IR Ball cameras (Three in Engine Room & one viewing Salon)
- Fusion MS-IP700 12v Marine Stereo System with AM / FM radio, JL Audio Speakers System on Bridge

Deck

- Paint rub rail white
- Aluminum bow rail
- Painted mask Black
- Anchor w/ line & chain
- Anchor bracket in anchor locker
- Bow cleats fore & aft No bow pulpit
- Stainless steel gas springs for anchor locker hatch
- Lewmar windlass w/ stainless steel bow cap guide
- Fresh water wash down at bow inside anchor locker
- Side mounted handrails that follow top of Salon window

Engine and Mechanical Equipment

The Delta-T Engine Room ventilation system incorporates supply and discharge fans for proper air supply and water intrusion suppression. A gauge package, plus remote engine start/stop switches, are accessible immediately inside the Engine Room access door. The centralized sea-water supply system saves weight and room. Valves and fittings are labeled, and chafe gear protects wiring and hoses where needed. Fiberglass Hill side fittings. In addition to high capacity bilge pumps, clean out pumps in the keel area, plus additional condensate pumps for the air conditioning and refrigeration systems help keep the bilge dry. All bilge areas are sealed with awlgrip coatings as are brass thru-hull fittings in the Engine Room, Lazarette and forward bilge areas.

- Hot water heater
- DC bow thruster
- Snow White fuel filters
- 24v Fuel priming pumps
- 24v DC Ship's service throughout
- Gas / water separator for generator
- Fresh water supply in Engine Room
- Electric 24v DC fuel transfer system
- Delta T Engine Room Ventilation System

Андрей Шестаков ShestakovYachtSales.com

NO NAME — VIKING Страница 15 из 21

- 700 GPD Water maker w/ auto backflush
- 110v Outlet on aft bulkhead at Entranceway
- External sea strainers for main engine pick-ups
- Line from oil change system to Cockpit dockside box
- Backup pump for sea water system plumbed in parallel
- Twin 1550 hp. Diesel I/B 2016 MAN V-12's w/ 1795 hrs.
- Racor fuel / water separators for main engines & generators
- Tee in dockside water manifold to fill water tank from Cockpit
- AC & DC Engine Room lights w/ switch at Engine Room entrance
- Awlgrip brass thru-hulls & sea strainers in Engine Room & forward bilges
- Oil changing system, gear type pump for main engines, transmissions & generators
- Fire suppression system automatically or manually operated & tied into main engine & generator ignition systems w/ override
- Bilge pumps w/ additional clean-out pumps in keel area linked into monitoring system & connected to float switches for automatic & manual operation

Electrical System / Equipment

- Battery chargers
- Battery distribution panel
- Onan 21.5kW generator w/ 2235 hrs.
- Bonded electrical system w/ ground plate
- Battery parallel system for main engines & generator start
- (2) 24v Independent battery banks mounted in fiberglass storage box

Cockpit / Fishing Equipment

Every inch of the 151 sq. ft. Cockpit earns its keep! The flying bridge overhang provides shade and spray protection over the observation Mezzanine which houses a freezer and other storage. The Cockpit is complete with everything needed to fish for fun or competitively, and in the center of the custom teak Deck is the Release Marine teak Battle Saddle 6-rod rocket launcher with drawer.

- Awlgrip Lazarette
- (4) Rupp rod holders
- Transom coaming solid
- Transom live well / fish box
- Release Marine Battle Saddle
- Lumishore under water lights
- Split lid for Cockpit fish boxes
- Custom Teak sole & Mezzanine

Андрей Шестаков ShestakovYachtSales.com

NO NAME — VIKING Страница **16** из **21**

- (2) Recessed in-Deck fish boxes
- (2) Cablemasters for shore cords
- Freezer storage in Mezzanine seat
- Blue lighting under Cockpit coaming
- Refrigerated port Mezzanine step box
- Quick disconnect for oil change system
- Mezzanine Cockpit w/ custom cushions
- Gaskets for all lids, doors & access doors
- Ice machine discharge into Cockpit sole box
- Self bailing Cockpit w/ large Cockpit scuppers
- Storage lockers under port & starboard coamings
- Y-valve for fresh & salt water wash down in Cockpit
- Threaded Cockpit scuppers for on-Deck live well drain
- Engine Room access w/ hatch & ladder to Engine Room
- Tri-Color lights (Red, White & Blue) in Cockpit overhang
- Sea water supply & fitting for additional on-Deck live well
- Fresh water wash down located in side locker under gunwale
- Cable TV & telephone connections located in port side locker
- Lazarette hatch w/ access to steering, trim tabs & drain pumps
- (2) 24v Outlets forward under coaming, (1) on each side (20 amp max)
- Ladder to Flybridge, one-piece anodized aluminum w/ custom teak steps
- Refrigerated drink box under mounted in Salon step for direct access from Cockpit
- Salon door, molded fiberglass sliding electric door w/ frameless window & teak interior
- Side locker w/ storage for gaffs & accessories located in port side locker w/ hinged door
- Dockside water connection w/ pressure reducing valve in starboard side locker under gunwale

Additional Features / Equipment

- Custom boot stripe
- White Hull gelcoat
- Awlgrip anchor locker
- Fiberglass side thru-hulls
- Prop pockets to reduce draft
- Oval exhaust outlets (linear exhaust)
- Magnetic switches for all bilge lights
- Additional fuel tank forward for a total of (3) tanks
- Awlgrip Engine Room, Lazarette, forward bilge & anchor locker

Андрей Шестаков ShestakovYachtSales.com

NO NAME — VIKING Страница 17 из 21

Sales Comments

The former owner's desire to have a larger Viking has created this opportunity to own a 2013 turn-key 55' Viking Convertible! Some of the highlights include an Eskimo ice maker, a 700 gpd. water maker, a Palm Beach Towers custom Tuna Tower and a very extensive Atlantic Marine Electronics Package. ANOTHER MAJOR PRICE REDUCTION!!! THIS ONE WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE FOR LONG!!! ACT NOW TO GET IN ON THIS INCREDIBLE BUYING OPPORTUNITY!!!

Исключения

При продаже яхты исключаются личные вещи владельца.

Отказ от ответственности

Компания предоставляет описание судна или яхты добросовестно, но не может гарантировать точность этой информации, а также не ручается за техническое состояние. Покупатель должен проинструктировать своих агентов или оценщиков исследовать представленную информацию более подробно, по собственному желанию. Продажа судна или яхты, изменение цены или снятие с продажи будет происходить без предварительного уведомления.

NO NAME — VIKING Страница **18** из **21**

ФОТОГРАФИИ

	Profile 2		Salon 1	
	Salon 2		Master Head 1	
	Master Head 2		Guest Head	
Helm / E	lectronics & Navi	gation 1 Helm / E	lectronics & Navig	gation 2

NO NAME — VIKING Страница 19 из 21

Helm / Electronics & Navigation 3	Helm / Electronics & Navigation 4
Helm / Electronics & Navigation 5	Helm / Electronics & Navigation 6
Deck 1 - Forward Seating	Deck 2 - Helm Seats
Engine & Mechanical Equipment 1	Engine & Mechanical Equipment 2

NO NAME — VIKING Страница ${f 20}$ из ${f 21}$

Engine & Mechanical Equipr	ment 3	Cockpit / Fishing Equip	ment 1		
Cockpit / Fishing Equipme	ent 2	Cockpit / Fishing Equip	ment 3		
Profile 3					

NO NAME — VIKING Страница 21 из 21

КОНТАКТЫ

Андрей Шестаков (Andrey Shestakov) – ведущий яхтенный брокер отдела продаж яхт и судов компании Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Официальный представитель Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. для русскоговорящих клиентов в центральном офисе компании в Майами/Форт Лодердейл/Флорида/США.

Контактная информация

Email: Web: shestakovyachtsales.com

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

Телефоны

Краснодарский край: +7(918)465-66-44

США, Майами, Флорида: +1(954)274-4435

Время работы

Понедельник - Суббота: 9:00 - Воскресенье: Закрыто

21:00 EDT

Адрес



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004